

| Author | Title | Date | RIC | RFC |
|-------------|---|-----------|-------|-----|
| White | Request for Network Mailbox Addresses | 30 May 73 | 16100 | 510 |
| McKenzie | Traffic Statistics (April 1973) (#) | 7 May 73 | 16294 | 509 |
| Pfeiffer | Real-time Data Transmission on the ARPANET | 7 May 73 | 16129 | 508 |
| Hill | (Not Yet Issued) | 22 May 73 | 16150 | 507 |
| Padlipsky | An FTP Command-Naming Problem | 20 Jun 73 | 16157 | 506 |
| Padlipsky | Two Solutions to a File Transfer Access Problem | 25 Jun 73 | 16156 | 505 |
| Ingham | Workshop Announcement | 30 Apr 73 | 16155 | 504 |
| Seigus | Socket Number List | 12 Apr 73 | 15747 | 503 |
| | (Not Issued) | | | 502 |
| Pogran | On-Routing "Free File Transfer" | 11 May 73 | 15716 | 501 |
| Shoshani | The Integration of Data Management Systems on ... | 16 Apr 73 | 15717 | 500 |
| Feusov | Harvard's Network NJK | 1 Apr 73 | 15716 | 499 |
| Braden | On Mail Service to CCK | 17 Apr 73 | 15715 | 498 |
| McKenzie | Traffic Statistics (March 1973) (#) | 10 Apr 73 | 15651 | 497 |
| Auerbach | A THIS quick reference Card is Available | 5 Apr 73 | 15126 | 496 |
| McKenzie | TELNET Protocol Specifications | 1 May 73 | 15371 | 475 |
| Walden | Availability of MIX and MIXAL in the Network | 20 Apr 73 | 15359 | 474 |
| Nicnener | Graphics Protocol | 26 Apr 73 | 15358 | 473 |
| Heyer | Response to RFC 147 | 18 Apr 73 | 15357 | 472 |
| Padlipsky | What is "Free"? | 12 Apr 73 | 15356 | 471 |
| Pickens | Surrogate RJS for UCLA-CCN | 6 Mar 73 | 15355 | 470 |
| Postel | Comment on Resynchronization of Connection Status ... | 26 Mar 73 | 15298 | 469 |
| Auerbach | RJS Classes at Network Sites | 23 Mar 73 | 15265 | 468 |
| Bressler | Free File Transfer | 6 Apr 73 | 15005 | 467 |
| Bressler | Data Transfer Revisited | 20 Mar 73 | 15004 | 466 |
| Pickens | MIX and MIXAL at UCSB | 19 Mar 73 | 15003 | 465 |
| | (Not Issued) | | | 464 |
| Kudlick | Cancellation of the Resource Notebook Framework Meeting | 14 Mar 73 | 15001 | 463 |
| McKenzie | Traffic Statistics (February 1973) | 12 Mar 73 | 14900 | 462 |
| | (Not Issued) | | | 461 |
| White | Host-Dependent FTP Parameters | 6 Mar 73 | 14929 | 460 |
| White | Use of IFF by the NID Journal | 6 Mar 73 | 14928 | 459 |
| Bressler | FTP Server-Server Interaction - II | 26 Mar 73 | 14947 | 476 |
| Krilanovich | Remote Job Service at UCSB | 23 May 73 | 14922 | 477 |
| McKenzie | IMP/11 Memory Retrofit Schedule (Rev. 2) (#) | 7 Mar 73 | 14920 | 476 |
| Shushan | FTP and Network Mail System | 6 Mar 73 | 14919 | 475 |
| Bunch | Announcement of ... Meeting NGW6, Call for Papers | 4 Mar 73 | 14915 | 474 |
| Walden | MIX and MIXAL? | 26 Feb 73 | 14011 | 473 |
| Bunch | Illinois' Reply to Maxwell's Request ... RIC 14925 | 13 Mar 73 | 14001 | 472 |
| | Announcement of a Tentative Workshop ... | 13 Mar 73 | 14000 | 471 |
| | Change in Socket for IFF News Facility | 13 Mar 73 | 14709 | 470 |
| Kudlick | Network Mail Meeting Summary | 6 Mar 73 | 14704 | 469 |
| Braden | FTP Latency Compression | 6 Mar 73 | 14742 | 468 |
| Burchfiel | Proposed Change to Host-Host Protocol Resynchron ... | 20 Feb 73 | 14741 | 467 |
| Winett | TELNET Layer/Server for Host II-67 | 27 Feb 73 | 14740 | 466 |
| | (Not Issued) | | | 465 |
| Kudlick | Resource Notebook Framework | 27 Feb 73 | 14738 | 464 |
| Shushan | FTP Comments and Response to RFC 140 | 21 Feb 73 | 14573 | 463 |
| Isell | Responding to User Needs | 22 Feb 73 | 14174 | 462 |
| McKenzie | TELNET Protocol Meeting Announcement | 14 Feb 73 | 14116 | 461 |
| Aline | NCP Survey | 13 Feb 73 | 14115 | 460 |
| Kandrovich | Network Questionnaires | 20 Feb 73 | 14379 | 459 |
| Bressler | Mail Retrieval via FTP | 20 Feb 73 | 14378 | 458 |
| Walden | ITPUG (Notes Distribution List) | 15 Feb 73 | 14377 | 457 |
| Kudlick | Newsstand: (Late Change of Mail Meeting) (#) | 13 Feb 73 | 14376 | 456 |
| McKenzie | Traffic Statistics (January 1973) (#) | 12 Feb 73 | 14375 | 455 |
| McKenzie | File Transfer Protocol - Meeting Announcement ... | 10 Feb 73 | 14373 | 454 |
| Kudlick | Meeting Announcement to Discuss a Network Mail System (#) | 7 Feb 73 | 14347 | 453 |
| Winnett | TELNET Commands at Host II | 6 Feb 73 | 14124 | 452 |
| Padlipsky | Tentative Protocol for a Unified User Level Protocol | 22 Feb 73 | 14123 | 451 |
| Padlipsky | MULTICS Security Diagram Change | 6 Feb 73 | 14131 | 450 |
| Walden | The Current Flow-Control Scheme for IMPSYS (#) | 6 Jan 73 | 14122 | 449 |
| Braden | Print Files in IFF (#) | 27 Feb 73 | 14121 | 448 |
| McKenzie | IMP/11 Memory Retrofit Schedule (#) | 29 Jan 73 | 14104 | 447 |
| Deutch | Proposal to Consider a Network Program Resource Notebook | 25 Jan 73 | 14088 | 446 |
| McKenzie | IMP/11 Preventive Maintenance Schedule | 24 Jan 73 | 14077 | 445 |
| | (Not Issued) | | | 444 |
| McKenzie | Traffic Statistics (December 1972) | 16 Jan 73 | 13027 | 443 |
| Ceri | The Current Flow-Control Scheme for IMPSYS | 24 Jan 73 | 13771 | 442 |
| Bressler | Inter-Activity Communication - An Experiment | 19 Jan 73 | 13773 | 441 |
| Walden | Scheduled Network Software Maintenance (#) | 29 Jan 73 | 13772 | 440 |
| Ceri | ARKHY Encounters the BUCTOX | 21 Jan 73 | 13771 | 439 |
| Thomas | FTP Server-Server Interaction | 15 Jan 73 | 13750 | 438 |
| Fach | Data Synchronization Service at UCSB | 30 Jan 73 | 13701 | 437 |
| Krilanovich | Announcement of RJS at UCSB | 10 Jan 73 | 13700 | 436 |
| Cosell | TELNET Issues | 5 Jan 73 | 13675 | 435 |
| McKenzie | IMP/11 Memory Retrofit Schedule (#) | 4 Jan 73 | 13700 | 434 |
| Postel | Socket Number List | 22 Dec 72 | 13121 | 433 |
| Seigus | Network Logical Map | 23 Dec 72 | 13120 | 432 |
| Krilanovich | Update on IFFS Login and Logout | 13 Dec 72 | 13100 | 431 |
| ren | Comments on File Transfer Protocol | 1 Feb 73 | 13024 | 430 |
| tel | Character Generator Process | 12 Dec 72 | 12921 | 429 |
| | (Not Issued) | | | 428 |

| Author | Title | Date | RIC | KFC |
|--------------|--|-----------|-------|-----|
| Key | (Not Yet Issued) | | 13105 | 427 |
| Thomas | Reconnection Protocol | 26 Jan 73 | 13011 | 426 |
| Bressler | "But My MCP Costs \$500 a Day ..." | 19 Dec 72 | 13010 | 425 |
| | (Not Issued) | | 13007 | 424 |
| Noble | UCLA Campus Computing Network Liaison Staff for ARPANET | 12 Dec 72 | 13006 | 423 |
| McKenzie | Traffic Statistics (November 1972) | 11 Dec 72 | 13007 | 422 |
| McKenzie | A Software Consulting Service for Network Users | 27 Nov 72 | 12977 | 421 |
| Murray | CGA ICCC Letter Page | 8 Jan 73 | 12764 | 420 |
| Vezna | To: Network Liaisons and Station Agents | 12 Dec 72 | 12765 | 419 |
| Mathway | Server File Transfer Under TSO/360 at NASA-AMES ... | 27 Nov 72 | 12762 | 418 |
| Postal | Link Usage Violation | 6 Nov 72 | 12574 | 417 |
| Horton | The ARC System Will Be Unavailable for Use During ... | 7 Nov 72 | 12542 | 416 |
| Murray | TENEX Bandwidth | 29 Nov 72 | 12407 | 415 |
| Shusman | File Transfer Protocol (FTP) Status and Further Comments | 25 Nov 72 | 12406 | 414 |
| McKenzie | Traffic Statistics (October 1972) | 13 Nov 72 | 12405 | 413 |
| Hicks | User FTP Documentation | 15 Nov 72 | 12404 | 412 |
| Paddispy | New MULTICS Network Software Features | 14 Nov 72 | 12403 | 411 |
| McQuillan | Removal of the 30-Second Delay When Hosts Come Up | 10 Nov 72 | 12402 | 410 |
| White | TENEX Interface to UCSD's Simple-Minded File System | 6 Dec 72 | 12401 | 409 |
| Owen | REYDANA | 25 Oct 72 | 12390 | 408 |
| Bressler | Remote Job Entry Protocol | 16 Oct 72 | 11117 | 407 |
| McQuillan | Scheduled IAP Software Releases | 10 Oct 72 | 12111 | 406 |
| McKenzie | Correction to WFO 404 (12066) | 10 Oct 72 | 12110 | 405 |
| McKenzie | Host Address Changes Involving RAJD and ISI | 5 Oct 72 | 12066 | 404 |
| Hicks | Desirability of a Network Load Service | 10 Jan 73 | 11925 | 403 |
| North | ANPA Network Mailing Lists | 25 Oct 72 | 11924 | 402 |
| Handen | Conversion of NCP-0 Coordinates to Device Specific... | 23 Oct 72 | 11923 | 401 |
| McKenzie | Traffic Statistics (Sept. 1972) | 16 Oct 72 | 11922 | 400 |
| Krilensovich | SMTPS Login and Logout | 5 Oct 72 | 11917 | 399 |
| Pickens | ICP Sockets | 5 Oct 72 | 11911 | 398 |
| | (Not Issued) | | 11797 | 397 |
| Bunch | Network Graphics Working Group Meeting - Second Iteration | 13 Apr 73 | 11796 | 396 |
| McQuillan | Switch Settings on INPs and File | 5 Oct 72 | 11507 | 395 |
| McQuillan | Two Proposed Changes to the IAP-4031 Protocol | 27 Sep 72 | 11506 | 394 |
| Wineff | Comments on TELNET Protocol Changes | 3 Oct 72 | 11505 | 393 |
| Hicks | Measurement of Host Costs for Transmitting... | 20 Sep 72 | 11504 | 392 |
| McKenzie | Traffic Statistics (August 1972) (Updates 11120) | 15 Sep 72 | 11503 | 391 |
| Braden | TSD Scenario | 12 Sep 72 | 11502 | 390 |
| Noble | UCLA Campus Computing Network Liaison Staff for ARPA Network (Updates 10264) | 30 Aug 72 | 11361 | 387 |
| Key | NCP Statistics (Updates 9030) | 25 Aug 72 | 11360 | 386 |
| Key | Some Experiences in Implementing Network Graphics Protocol Level 0 | 10 Aug 72 | 11359 | 387 |
| Key | Letter to TIF Users -- 2 | 16 Aug 72 | 11356 | 386 |
| Shusman | Comments on the File Transfer Protocol (Updates WFO 354) | 16 Aug 72 | 11357 | 385 |
| North | Official Site Idents for Organizations in the ARPA Network (Obsoletes 0295) | 26 Aug 72 | 11356 | 384 |
| | (Not Issued) | | 11321 | 383 |
| McDaniel | Mathematical Software on the ANPA Network | 3 Aug 72 | 11172 | 382 |
| McQuillan | Three Aids to Improved Network Operation | 26 Jul 72 | 11151 | 381 |
| | (Not Issued) | | 11142 | 380 |
| Braden | Using TSO at SCS | 11 Aug 72 | 11121 | 379 |
| McKenzie | Traffic Statistics (July 1972) | 10 Aug 72 | 11120 | 378 |
| Braden | Using TSO via ANPA Network Virtual Terminal | 10 Aug 72 | 11119 | 377 |
| Westheimer | Network Host Status (Updates 11017) | 6 Aug 72 | 11116 | 376 |
| | (Not Issued) | | 11100 | 375 |
| McKenzie | IAP System Announcement | 19 Jul 72 | 11099 | 374 |
| McCarthy | Arbitrary Character Sets | 14 Jul 72 | 11098 | 373 |
| Watson | Notes on a Conversation with Bob Kahn on the ICCC | 12 Jul 72 | 11022 | 372 |
| Kann | Demonstration at International Computer Communications Conference | 12 Jul 72 | 11020 | 371 |
| Westheimer | Network Host Status (Updates 11014) | 31 Jul 72 | 11017 | 370 |
| Pickens | Evaluation of ARPANET Services January through March, 1972 | 29 Jul 72 | 11016 | 369 |
| Braden | Comments on "Proposed Remote Job Entry Protocol" | 21 Jul 72 | 11015 | 368 |
| Westheimer | Network Host Status (Updates 11013) | 19 Jul 72 | 11014 | 367 |
| Westheimer | Network Host Status (Updates 11004) | 11 Jul 72 | 11013 | 366 |
| Wolton | A Letter to All IAP Users | 11 Jul 72 | 11007 | 365 |
| Abrams | Service People Query on the ANPA-ANI | 11 Jul 72 | 11006 | 364 |
| McGOTA | ANPA Network Mailing Lists | 6 Aug 72 | 11005 | 363 |
| Westheimer | Network Host Status (Updates 10555) | 26 Jun 72 | 11004 | 362 |
| Bressler | (Update References on Host ID) | 5 Jul 72 | 10803 | 361 |
| Holland | Proposed Remote Job Entry Protocol | 24 Jun 72 | 10802 | 360 |
| Wolton | The Status of the Release of the New IAP System (2000) | 22 Jun 72 | 10801 | 359 |
| | (Not Issued) | | 10600 | 358 |
| Evadsson | An Encoding Directory for Satellite Links | 28 Jun 72 | 10597 | 357 |
| Alter | ANPA Network Control Center | 24 Jun 72 | 10596 | 356 |
| Davidson | Response to WFO 348 | 9 Jun 72 | 10597 | 355 |
| Shusman | The File Transfer Protocol | 6 Jun 72 | 10596 | 354 |
| Westheimer | Network Host Status (Updated by 10004: Updates 10422) | 12 Jun 72 | 10595 | 353 |
| Crocker | TIF File Information Form | 3 Jun 72 | 10594 | 352 |
| Crocker | (Statistics) Information Form for the ARPANET Graphics Resources Notebook | 3 Jun 72 | 10593 | 351 |
| Stewartson | User Accounts for UCSB On-Line System | 16 May 72 | 10594 | 350 |
| Postal | Proposed Standard Host Numbers | 30 May 72 | 10583 | 349 |
| Post-1 | Discard Process | 30 May 72 | 10587 | 348 |
| Key | ACD Process | 30 May 72 | 10585 | 347 |
| Key | Alternate Considerations | 30 May 72 | 10582 | 346 |
| Key | Interest in New Integer Programming (INEX ON 30072 at SCS) | 26 May 72 | 10584 | 345 |

10428

| Author | Title | Date | NFC | NFC |
|------------|--|-----------|-------|-----|
| Westheimer | Network Host Status (Updates 10121) | 24 MAY 72 | 10121 | 311 |
| McKenzie | IMP System Change Notification (Obsoletes 9921) | 19 MAY 72 | 10122 | 313 |
| Westheimer | Network Host Status (Updates 9925; Updated by 10423) (Not Issued) | 19 MAY 72 | 10121 | 312 |
| O'Sullivan | Proposed Telnet Changes | 15 MAY 72 | 9933 | 310 |
| Thomas | MITNET - A "Multi-Telnet" Subsystem for TERA | 5 MAY 72 | 9932 | 319 |
| Graden | ENCDEC/ASCII Mapping for Network VJE (Not Issued) | 14 MAY 72 | 9931 | 318 |
| Cotton | Level 0 Graphic Input Protocol | 5 MAY 72 | 9929 | 316 |
| Bryan | New Interface-IMP/360 | 1 MAY 72 | 9928 | 315 |
| McKenzie | Network Use on May 5 | 1 MAY 72 | 9927 | 314 |
| Bressler | A Proposed Experiment with a Message Switching Protocol | 15 MAY 72 | 9926 | 313 |
| Westheimer | Network Host Status (Updates 9923; Updated by 10421) | 25 APR 72 | 9925 | 312 |
| McQuillan | IMP System Change Notification (Obsoletes 10422) | 19 APR 72 | 9924 | 311 |
| Westheimer | Network Host Status (Updates 9923; Updated by 9923) | 19 APR 72 | 9923 | 310 |
| Postel | ARPA Network Mail List (Obsoletes 9075) | 17 MAY 72 | 9036 | 309 |
| Postel | Suggested Telnet Protocol Changes | 29 APR 72 | 9035 | 308 |
| Bhushan | Data and File Transfer Workshop Notes | 21 APR 72 | 9034 | 307 |
| Westheimer | Network Host Status (Updates 9029; Updated by 9923) | 3 APR 72 | 9033 | 306 |
| Blacks | Network Remote Job Entry Program - N&TKJ5 | 6 APR 72 | 9032 | 305 |
| Postel | RJE Protocol Meeting | 3 APR 72 | 9031 | 304 |
| Ceri | Formation of Network Measurement Group (NMG) | 23 MAR 72 | 9030 | 303 |
| Ceri | Well Known Socket Numbers | 26 MAR 72 | 9009 | 302 |
| Karp | CHI Networking Activity at NIKK | 24 MAR 72 | 9008 | 301 |
| Heddy | Workshop on Hard Copy Line Graphics | 27 MAR 72 | 9350 | 320 |
| Westheimer | Network Host Status (Updates 9315) | 21 MAR 72 | 9349 | 319 |
| Postel | IMP Host Protocol (Obsoletes 9768) | 3 APR 72 | 9348 | 318 |
| Postel | Official Host-Host Protocol Modification: assigned Link Numbers | 20 MAR 72 | 9347 | 317 |
| McKay | ARPA Network Data Management Working Group | 24 FEB 72 | 9316 | 316 |
| Westheimer | Network Host Status (Updates 9257; Updated by 9349) | 6 MAR 72 | 9345 | 315 |
| Cotton | Network Graphics Working Group Meeting | 14 MAR 72 | 9344 | 314 |
| O'Sullivan | Computer Based Instruction | 6 MAR 72 | 9343 | 313 |
| McKenzie | Proposed Change in IMP-to-Host Protocol | 22 MAR 72 | 9342 | 312 |
| Bryan | New Control Attachments to the GCSs Host | 29 FEB 72 | 9341 | 311 |
| Bhushan | Another Look at File and File Transfer Protocols | 3 APR 72 | 9261 | 310 |
| Bhushan | Data and File Transfer Workshop Announcement | 17 MAR 72 | 9260 | 309 |
| Seriff | ARPA Host Availability Lists | 13 MAR 72 | 9259 | 308 |
| Harsler | Using Network Remote Job Entry | 24 FEB 72 | 9258 | 307 |
| Westheimer | Network Host Status (Updates 926; Updated by 9345) | 15 FEB 72 | 9257 | 306 |
| AY | UNKNOWN HOST NUMBERS | 23 FEB 72 | 9078 | 305 |
| AY | A Data Management System Proposal for the ARPA Network | 17 FEB 72 | 9077 | 304 |
| AY | ARPA Network Mailing Lists (Obsoletes 9266) | 23 FEB 72 | 9075 | 303 |
| Bryan | Exercising the ARPANET | 6 FEB 72 | 9074 | 302 |
| Alter | Mod IMP No. 5 and NCC Schedule March 4, 1971 | 11 FEB 72 | 9073 | 301 |
| North | ARPA Network Mailing Lists (Obsoletes by 9075) | 25 JAN 72 | 8100 | 300 |
| Koukin | Information Management System | 11 FEB 72 | 8107 | 299 |
| Westheimer | Network Host Status (Updates 8303) | 1 FEB 72 | 8106 | 298 |
| Walden | TIP Message Buffers | 31 JAN 72 | 8105 | 297 |
| Lidell | Doc-1 Display System | 27 JAN 72 | 8104 | 296 |
| Postel | Report of the Protocol Workshop, 12 October 1971 | 2 JAN 72 | 8355 | 295 |
| Bhushan | On the Use of "Set Data Type" Transaction in File Transfer (e) | 29 JAN 72 | 8304 | 294 |
| Westheimer | Network Host Status (Updates 8274; 8273; 7615) | 10 JAN 71 | 8303 | 293 |
| Nichener | Graphics Protocol - Level 0 ONLY | 12 JAN 72 | 8302 | 292 |
| McKay | Data Management System Announcement | 11 JAN 72 | 8301 | 291 |
| Kuller | Computer Networks and Data Sharing: A Bibliography (Updates 7673) | 11 JAN 72 | 8300 | 290 |
| Watson | What is Home is an Official List of Host Names | 24 DEC 71 | 8255 | 289 |
| Westheimer | Network Host Status (Updates 7615; 8273; Updated by 8303) | 6 JAN 72 | 8274 | 288 |
| Westheimer | Status of Network Hosts (Updates 7401; Updated by 8303; 8274) | 22 DEC 71 | 8273 | 287 |
| Foran | Network Library Information System | 24 DEC 71 | 8272 | 286 |
| Walt | Network Announcements (Not Issued) | 15 DEC 71 | 8271 | 285 |
| Walt | Network Announcements (Not Issued) | 15 DEC 71 | 8270 | 284 |
| Graden | MITNET Remote Job Service Protocol for TERA | 20 DEC 71 | 8165 | 283 |
| Pratt | Pratt's Remote Reports | 6 DEC 71 | 8164 | 282 |
| McQuillan | A Suggested Addition to File Transfer Protocol | 6 DEC 71 | 8163 | 281 |
| Walt | A Draft Set of Host Names (Not Issued) | 17 NOV 71 | 8160 | 280 |
| Walden | Definition of the Mail Box Protocol (Obsoletes 7012) (Not Issued) | 17 NOV 71 | 8050 | 279 |
| Walt | VIC CONSOLE (Not Issued) | 6 NOV 71 | 7930 | 278 |
| Foran | Attendants: A Local Usage for Network Usage | 1 NOV 71 | 7901 | 277 |
| Watson | Code on Standard Host Names (Obsoletes 1002) (Not Issued) | 10 OCT 71 | 7037 | 276 |
| Looney | IMP System Change Notifications | 3 JAN 72 | 7019 | 275 |
| McKenzie | Construction of Host Programs, 1-19-72 (Updates 7001) | 1 JAN 72 | 7018 | 274 |
| McKenzie | Some Experience with File Transfer (Updates 6935; 6934; 7003) | 6 DEC 71 | 7017 | 273 |
| Postel | Graphics Facilities Description | 24 NOV 71 | 7016 | 272 |
| Westheimer | Network Host Status (Updates 6911; Updated by 8273; 8303) | 22 NOV 71 | 7015 | 271 |
| Westheimer | Network Host Status (Updates 6901; Updated by 7015) | 6 NOV 71 | 7014 | 270 |
| McQuillan | IMP Host Protocol (e) | 24 OCT 71 | 7013 | 269 |
| Walt | IMP Host Protocol (Obsoletes 6991) | 15 OCT 71 | 7012 | 268 |
| Walt | "Data Link" Host Interface (Not Issued) | 17 DEC 71 | 7011 | 267 |

| Author | Title | Date | WFO |
|------------|---|-----------|------|
| | [not issued] | | 261 |
| | [not issued] | | 260 |
| | [not issued] | | 259 |
| | [not issued] | | 258 |
| | [not issued] | | 257 |
| Cosell | INPAYS Change Notification | 3 NOV 71 | 7697 |
| Westheimer | Status of Network Hosts (Updates 7693; Updated by 7611) | 26 OCT 71 | 7696 |
| Bruhan | Scenarios for Using ARPANET Computers | 29 OCT 71 | 7695 |
| Houser | Second Network Graphics Meeting Details | 19 OCT 71 | 7694 |
| Westheimer | Network Host Status (Updates 7685; updated by 7696) | 3 OCT 71 | 7693 |
| Stern | Header Data | 13 OCT 71 | 7692 |
| Brodie | Some thoughts on File Transfer | 7 OCT 71 | 7691 |
| Borell | Coordination of equipment and Supplies Purchase [not issued] | 6 OCT 71 | 7690 |
| | | | 248 |
| | | | 247 |
| Hard | Proffered set of Standard Host Names (obsolete 7625) | 12 OCT 71 | 7688 |
| Veza | Network Graphics Meeting | 5 OCT 71 | 7687 |
| Falls | Reservations for Network Working Group Meeting [Not issued] | 5 OCT 71 | 7675 |
| | | | 244 |
| | | | 243 |
| Mullerv | Network and Data Sharing bibliography (updated by 8300) | 5 OCT 71 | 7673 |
| Haiut | Data Descriptive Language for Shared Data | 19 JUL 71 | 7672 |
| McKenzie | Connecting Computers to MAC Ports | 29 SEP 71 | 7671 |
| McKenzie | Site letter (updated by 7693; obsolete 7652) | 30 SEP 71 | 7665 |
| Braden | Host Mnemonics Proposed in RFC 246 (7625) | 23 SEP 71 | 7664 |
| Braden | Comments on SIP and FTP proposals (Updates 6793; 6794; Updated by 7617) | 29 SEP 71 | 7663 |
| Watson | The NCP's View of Standard Host Names (obsolete by 7637) | 29 SEP 71 | 7662 |
| Postel | Standard host names (obsolete 7660) | 27 SEP 71 | 7661 |
| Westheimer | Site Status (obsolete by 7605) | 27 SEP 71 | 7657 |
| Veza | Network Working Group Meeting schedule (Updates 7192; 7621) | 5 OCT 71 | 7652 |
| Bruhan | Standardization of host Call letters | 26 SEP 71 | 7650 |
| Veza | Postponement of Network Graphics Meeting | 25 SEP 71 | 7649 |
| Heather | Service Center Standards for Remote Users--A User's View | 21 SEP 71 | 7648 |
| Fyke | Toward Reliable operation of Minicomputer-based terminals on a TTP | 21 SEP 71 | 7647 |
| Postel | Standard host names (obsolete by 7661) | 21 SEP 71 | 7646 |
| Walden | Clarification (Updates 5215) | 22 SEP 71 | 7645 |
| Heather | Data Transfer Rates (RFC/ULLA) (Updates 5620) | 17 SEP 71 | 7641 |
| Hard | Standardization of host Mnemonics (obsolete by 7680) | 20 SEP 71 | 7635 |
| Harder | RAMP/UCAN Network Graphics experiment (Updates 5415) | 13 SEP 71 | 7634 |
| McKenzie | Comments on Mailbox Protocol | 14 SEP 71 | 7633 |
| McVain | Network Information Center Schedule for Network Users | 14 SEP 71 | 7632 |
| McVain | Subject: system Programmer's Workshop (Updated by 7631) | 13 SEP 71 | 7631 |
| McVain | A Mail Box Protocol, Version-2 (obsolete by 6056) [not issued] | 25 AUG 71 | 7612 |
| | | | 229 |
| | | | 219 |
| Winter | User's View of the Datascope | 3 SEP 71 | 7549 |
| Cosell | Checking the LIP Status Reporting Facility | 6 SEP 71 | 7548 |
| White | Specification Changes for ULS, RMB/BJC, and SWS (Updates 5775; 5634) | 6 SEP 71 | 7547 |
| White | TELNET Access to UCL's on-line system | 6 SEP 71 | 7546 |
| McKenzie | NCP, ICP, and TELNET: The Terminal Line Implementation | 30 AUG 71 | 7545 |
| Harder | Network Crossover (obsolete 7130; 7145) | 24 AUG 71 | 7535 |
| Cosell | IP System Change Notification | 20 AUG 71 | 7534 |
| Committee | WFO Meeting on Network Usage (updates 7178; Updated by 7651) | 23 AUG 71 | 7532 |
| Worke | ARPA Network Making Lists (updated by 6400; obsolete 6765) | 18 AUG 71 | 7531 |
| Conrad | Improvement of rfc Control | 16 AUG 71 | 7529 |
| Cosell | HOST/IMP Interface Documentation | 15 AUG 71 | 7527 |
| McKenzie | Address Tables | 9 AUG 71 | 7521 |
| Veza | A member's Network Working Group Meeting (Updated by 7192) | 9 AUG 71 | 7520 |
| White | A User Manual - Description of an Initial Implementation | 9 AUG 71 | 7516 |
| Braden | TELNET - A Character Display Protocol | 8 AUG 71 | 7512 |
| Postel | Comments on the | 5 AUG 71 | 7506 |
| Walden | Improving Reliable Communications | 10 AUG 71 | 7507 |
| Walden | HOST/IMP Interface | 25 AUG 71 | 7505 |
| | | | 217 |
| | | | 200 |
| | | | 199 |
| | | | 198 |
| | | | 197 |
| | | | 196 |
| | | | 195 |
| | | | 194 |
| | | | 193 |
| | | | 192 |
| | | | 191 |
| | | | 190 |
| | | | 189 |
| | | | 188 |
| | | | 187 |
| | | | 186 |
| | | | 185 |
| | | | 184 |
| | | | 183 |
| | | | 182 |
| | | | 181 |
| | | | 180 |
| | | | 179 |
| | | | 178 |
| | | | 177 |
| | | | 176 |
| | | | 175 |
| | | | 174 |
| | | | 173 |
| | | | 172 |
| | | | 171 |
| | | | 170 |
| | | | 169 |
| | | | 168 |
| | | | 167 |
| | | | 166 |
| | | | 165 |
| | | | 164 |
| | | | 163 |
| | | | 162 |
| | | | 161 |
| | | | 160 |
| | | | 159 |
| | | | 158 |
| | | | 157 |
| | | | 156 |
| | | | 155 |
| | | | 154 |
| | | | 153 |
| | | | 152 |
| | | | 151 |
| | | | 150 |
| | | | 149 |
| | | | 148 |
| | | | 147 |
| | | | 146 |
| | | | 145 |
| | | | 144 |
| | | | 143 |
| | | | 142 |
| | | | 141 |
| | | | 140 |
| | | | 139 |
| | | | 138 |
| | | | 137 |
| | | | 136 |
| | | | 135 |
| | | | 134 |
| | | | 133 |
| | | | 132 |
| | | | 131 |
| | | | 130 |
| | | | 129 |
| | | | 128 |
| | | | 127 |
| | | | 126 |
| | | | 125 |
| | | | 124 |
| | | | 123 |
| | | | 122 |
| | | | 121 |
| | | | 120 |
| | | | 119 |
| | | | 118 |
| | | | 117 |
| | | | 116 |
| | | | 115 |
| | | | 114 |
| | | | 113 |
| | | | 112 |
| | | | 111 |
| | | | 110 |
| | | | 109 |
| | | | 108 |
| | | | 107 |
| | | | 106 |
| | | | 105 |
| | | | 104 |
| | | | 103 |
| | | | 102 |
| | | | 101 |
| | | | 100 |
| | | | 99 |
| | | | 98 |
| | | | 97 |
| | | | 96 |
| | | | 95 |
| | | | 94 |
| | | | 93 |
| | | | 92 |
| | | | 91 |
| | | | 90 |
| | | | 89 |
| | | | 88 |
| | | | 87 |
| | | | 86 |
| | | | 85 |
| | | | 84 |
| | | | 83 |
| | | | 82 |
| | | | 81 |
| | | | 80 |
| | | | 79 |
| | | | 78 |
| | | | 77 |
| | | | 76 |
| | | | 75 |
| | | | 74 |
| | | | 73 |
| | | | 72 |
| | | | 71 |
| | | | 70 |
| | | | 69 |
| | | | 68 |
| | | | 67 |
| | | | 66 |
| | | | 65 |
| | | | 64 |
| | | | 63 |
| | | | 62 |
| | | | 61 |
| | | | 60 |
| | | | 59 |
| | | | 58 |
| | | | 57 |
| | | | 56 |
| | | | 55 |
| | | | 54 |
| | | | 53 |
| | | | 52 |
| | | | 51 |
| | | | 50 |
| | | | 49 |
| | | | 48 |
| | | | 47 |
| | | | 46 |
| | | | 45 |
| | | | 44 |
| | | | 43 |
| | | | 42 |
| | | | 41 |
| | | | 40 |
| | | | 39 |
| | | | 38 |
| | | | 37 |
| | | | 36 |
| | | | 35 |
| | | | 34 |
| | | | 33 |
| | | | 32 |
| | | | 31 |
| | | | 30 |
| | | | 29 |
| | | | 28 |
| | | | 27 |
| | | | 26 |
| | | | 25 |
| | | | 24 |
| | | | 23 |
| | | | 22 |
| | | | 21 |
| | | | 20 |
| | | | 19 |
| | | | 18 |
| | | | 17 |
| | | | 16 |
| | | | 15 |
| | | | 14 |
| | | | 13 |
| | | | 12 |
| | | | 11 |
| | | | 10 |
| | | | 9 |
| | | | 8 |
| | | | 7 |
| | | | 6 |
| | | | 5 |
| | | | 4 |
| | | | 3 |
| | | | 2 |
| | | | 1 |

| Author | Title | Date | NIC | AFG |
|------------|--|-----------|------|-----|
| Con | Network Graphic Attention Handling | 27 JUN 71 | 7118 | 178 |
| Connell | A Device Independent Graphical Display Description (#) | 15 JUN 71 | 7102 | 177 |
| Shan | Comments on byte size for connections | 18 JUN 71 | 7100 | 176 |
| Harsler | Comments on "Socket Conventions Reconsidered" | 11 JUN 71 | 7074 | 175 |
| Postel | UCIA-Computer Science Graphics Overview | 8 JUN 71 | 6759 | 174 |
| zarp | Network Data Transfer Protocol Committee Meeting Announcement | 4 JUN 71 | 6755 | 173 |
| Shusman | The File Transfer Protocol (Obsoletes 7013) | 23 JUN 71 | 6754 | 172 |
| Shusman | The Data Transfer Protocol (Obsoletes by 7012) | 23 JUN 71 | 6753 | 171 |
| | AFG List by Number AFG List by Number (Updates 6771; Updated by 7152) | 1 JUN 71 | 6750 | 170 |
| Crocker | Computer Networks | 27 MAY 71 | 6709 | 169 |
| Norta | ARPA Network Mailing Lists (Obsoletes by 7191) | 26 MAY 71 | 6705 | 168 |
| Shusman | Socket Conventions Reconsidered | 24 MAY 71 | 6704 | 167 |
| Anderson | Data Reconfiguration Service -- An Implementation Specification | 25 MAY 71 | 6700 | 166 |
| Postel | A Proposed Official Initial Connection Protocol (Obsoletes 5857; 6728; 6735) | 25 MAY 71 | 6719 | 165 |
| Heziner | Minutes of Network Working Group Meeting, 5/16 through 5/19/71 | 25 MAY 71 | 6718 | 164 |
| Cerr | Data Transfer Protocol | 15 MAY 71 | 6715 | 163 |
| Karp | DATAUSER | 22 MAY 71 | 6714 | 162 |
| Shoshani | A solution to the Race Condition in the TCP | 19 MAY 71 | 6712 | 161 |
| | AFG Brief List (Updated by 6750; 7152; Updates 6716) | 14 MAY 71 | 6711 | 160 |
| | (Not Issues) | | 6709 | 159 |
| O'Sullivan | TELNET Protocol -- A Proposed Document (#) | 19 MAY 71 | 6700 | 158 |
| Cerr | Invitation to the Second Symposium on Problems in the Optimization of Data | 12 MAY 71 | 6702 | 157 |
| Bouknight | Status of the Illinois Site (response to AFG 110) | 26 APR 71 | 6701 | 156 |
| Norta | ARPA Network Mailing Lists (Obsoletes by 6755) | MAY 71 | 6700 | 155 |
| Crocker | Exposition style (Obsoletes 6706; Updates 6600) | 12 MAY 71 | 6759 | 154 |
| Melvin | SRI-240-NIC Status | 15 MAY 71 | 6750 | 153 |
| Wilber | SRI Artificial Intelligence Status Report | 10 MAY 71 | 6756 | 152 |
| Shoshani | Comments on a Proposed Official ICP (AFG 143, 127) | 10 MAY 71 | 6755 | 151 |
| Kalin | The Use of IPC Facilities - A Working Paper | 5 MAY 71 | 6754 | 150 |
| Crocker | The next laid plans . . . (Updates 6725) | 10 MAY 71 | 6752 | 149 |
| Shusman | Comments on AFG 123 | 7 MAY 71 | 6751 | 148 |
| Winett | The Definition of a Socket (Updates 6753) | 7 MAY 71 | 6750 | 147 |
| Karp | Views on Issues Relevant to Data Sharing on Computer Networks | 14 MAY 71 | 6748 | 146 |
| Postel | Initial Connection Protocol Control Commands (Obsoletes by 6779) | 1 MAY 71 | 6735 | 145 |
| Shoshani | Data Sharing on Computer Networks | 30 APR 71 | 6729 | 144 |
| Kaylor | Regarding Proposed Official ICP (Obsoletes by 6779) | 3 MAY 71 | 6720 | 143 |
| Kline | Time-out mechanism in the post-host protocol | 3 MAY 71 | 6727 | 142 |
| Harsler | Comments on AFG 114 (A File Transfer Protocol) | 29 APR 71 | 6726 | 141 |
| Crocker | Agenda for the May 4-6 Meeting (Updated by 6732) | 4 MAY 71 | 6725 | 140 |
| O'Sullivan | Discussion of TELNET Protocol (Updates 6714) | 7 MAY 71 | 6727 | 139 |
| Anderson | Status Report on Proposed Data Reconfiguration Service (#) | 26 APR 71 | 6745 | 138 |
| O'Sullivan | TELNET Protocol -- A Proposed Document (Obsoletes 6711) | 30 APR 71 | 6703 | 137 |
| O'Sullivan | TELNET Protocol -- A Proposed Document (Obsoletes by 6703) | 30 APR 71 | 6711 | 137 |
| | Host Accounting and Administrative Procedures | 29 APR 71 | 6743 | 136 |
| | response to AFG 114 (Updates 6005) | 29 APR 71 | 6742 | 135 |
| Hathaway | Network Graphics Mailing | 29 APR 71 | 6741 | 134 |
| Vezy | File Transfer and Recovery | 27 APR 71 | 6740 | 133 |
| Sundberg | Typographical error in AFG 107 (Obsoletes by 6750) | 26 APR 71 | 6706 | 132 |
| White | response to AFG 110 (May 3-6 meeting) | 22 APR 71 | 6649 | 131 |
| Harsler | Response to AFG 111 (procedure from the Chairman) | 22 APR 71 | 6640 | 130 |
| Harsler | A request for comments on socket name structure (Updated by 6750) | 22 APR 71 | 6645 | 129 |
| Postel | Bytes | 21 APR 71 | 6644 | 128 |
| Postel | Comments on AFG 125 (Obsoletes by 6754) | 20 APR 71 | 6643 | 127 |
| McConnell | Graphics Facilities at ARPA Research Center | 18 APR 71 | 6642 | 126 |
| McConnell | response to AFG 66, Proposal for Network Standards Format for a graphics (#) | 18 APR 71 | 6641 | 125 |
| Melvin | Typographical error in AFG 107 (Updated 6006) | 19 APR 71 | 6640 | 124 |
| Crocker | A Proposed Official ICP (Obsoletes by 6779) | 20 APR 71 | 6637 | 123 |
| White | Network Specifications for UCIA's Single-Minded File System (#) | 20 APR 71 | 6636 | 122 |
| Krislovich | Network On-line Operators | 21 APR 71 | 6633 | 121 |
| Krislovich | Network PDU Substructure | 21 APR 71 | 6632 | 120 |
| Krislovich | Network PDU Substructure | 21 APR 71 | 6631 | 119 |
| Katzen | Recommendations for Facility Documentation | 18 APR 71 | 6630 | 118 |
| Katzen | Some Comments on the Official Protocol | 7 APR 71 | 6628 | 117 |
| Crocker | Structure of the May 4-6 Meeting (Updates 6750) | 12 APR 71 | 6629 | 116 |
| Katzen | Some Network Information Center Policies on Mailing Documents | 16 APR 71 | 6644 | 115 |
| Postel | A File Transfer Protocol (Updated by 6754; 6753) | 16 APR 71 | 6633 | 114 |
| Harsler | Network activity report, DISSEMINATION (Updated by 6634) | 5 APR 71 | 6620 | 113 |
| O'Sullivan | Client-server site vs. host; network host questionnaire Responses | 4 APR 71 | 6616 | 112 |
| Crocker | Proposed for the Chairman (Updated 6007) | 31 APR 71 | 6615 | 111 |
| Winett | conventions for citing an AFG item referred to as a host console for access to (#) | 25 APR 71 | 6605 | 110 |
| Zinck | Level 111 Transfer Protocol for the Illinois Laboratory 60707 host | 25 APR 71 | 6607 | 109 |
| Katzen | Attendance list at the Arizona and Wyoming, Secondary AFG-12, 1971 (Updates 5762) | 25 APR 71 | 6607 | 108 |
| Harsler | Output of the host-to-host protocol session cleanup committee (Obsoletes by 7152) | 25 APR 71 | 6608 | 107 |
| O'Sullivan | User/Server Site Protocol Network host questionnaire | 3 APR 71 | 6606 | 106 |
| White | Network Specifications for Remote Job entry and remote job retrieval at (#) | 24 APR 71 | 6605 | 105 |
| Postel | Link 141 | 25 APR 71 | 6708 | 104 |
| Kalin | Implementation of Interrupt Keys | 24 APR 71 | 6704 | 103 |
| Crocker | Output of the host-to-host protocol session cleanup committee (Obsoletes by 6608) | 22 APR 71 | 6707 | 102 |
| Katzen | Notes on the Arizona-Wyoming group meeting (Urbana, Illinois, Secondary (#) | 23 APR 71 | 6702 | 101 |
| Karp | Communication and session to host/hosts | 26 APR 71 | 6701 | 100 |
| Karp | Networks meeting (Updated by 6007) | 26 APR 71 | 6700 | 99 |
| Meyer | Input Protocol Proposal (Updated by 6057) | 11 APR 71 | 6702 | 98 |
| White | A Time-out at a Proposed Initial Protocol | 15 APR 71 | 6703 | 97 |

| Author | Title | Date | RIC | RFC |
|------------------|--|-----------|------|-----|
| John Crocker | An Interactive Network Experiment to Study Modes of Access to the Network | 12 Feb 71 | 5739 | 96 |
| Harold Jacobs | Distribution of RND/RFC's Through the RIC (Discontinued by 5705) | 8 Feb 71 | 5731 | 95 |
| Maureen McAensie | Some Thoughts on Network Graphics | 3 Feb 71 | 5725 | 94 |
| | Initial Connection Protocol (Not Issued) | 27 Jan 71 | 5721 | 93 |
| | | | | 92 |
| Healy | A Proposed User-User Protocol | 27 Dec 70 | 5708 | 91 |
| Bradon | CCS as a Network Service Center | 25 Jan 71 | 5707 | 90 |
| Hutchins | Some Historic Moments in Networking | 15 Jan 71 | 5697 | 89 |
| Wilson | Whisks--A Third Level Protocol for Remote Job Entry (Discontinued by 7133) | 13 Jan 71 | 5688 | 88 |
| Vezza | Topic for discussion at the next network working group meeting | 12 Jan 70 | 5632 | 87 |
| Crocker | Proposal for a Network Standard format for a Data Stream to Control (#) | 5 JAN 71 | 5631 | 86 |
| Crocker | (Untitled) | 5 JAN 71 | 5624 | 85 |
| Herts | List of RND/RFC's 1-80 | 25 Dec 70 | 5620 | 84 |
| Anderson | Language-Machine for Data Reconfiguration | 16 Dec 70 | 5621 | 83 |
| Meyer | Network Meeting Notes | 9 Dec 70 | 5619 | 82 |
| McKnight | Request for Reference Information | 5 Dec 70 | 5609 | 81 |
| Harlan | Protocols and Data Formats (Discontinued by 5627) | 1 Dec 70 | 5608 | 80 |
| Meyer | Locker Protocol Error | 16 Nov 70 | 5601 | 79 |
| Harlan | NCP Status Report: UCS/RAND | Nov 70 | 5199 | 78 |
| Postel | Network Meeting Report | 20 Nov 70 | 5601 | 77 |
| McKnight | Connection-by Name: User-Oriented Protocol | 20 Oct 70 | 5100 | 76 |
| Grossman | Syntax and Semantics for the Terminal User Control Language for the Proposed | Undated | 5117 | 76 |
| Crocker | Network Meeting | 14 Oct 70 | 5116 | 75 |
| White | Specifications for Network Use of The JCSB On-line System | 16 Oct 70 | 5117 | 74 |
| Crocker | Response to RND/RFC 57 | 25 Sep 70 | 5116 | 73 |
| Bressler | Proposed Notation on Changes to Network Protocol (Updated by 7624) | 20 Sep 70 | 5115 | 72 |
| schliper | Reallocation in case of Input error | 25 Sep 70 | 5114 | 71 |
| Crocker | A Note on Padding (Updated by 7615) | 15 Oct 70 | 5113 | 70 |
| Johnson | Distribution List Change for NCP (Updated 4753) | 24 Sep 70 | 5112 | 69 |
| Ellis | Comments on Memory Allocation Control Commands (CEAS, ALL, GYB, RDT) and RRRM | 31 Aug 70 | 5111 | 68 |
| Growth | Proposed Change to Host/In order to Eliminate Marking | Undated | 5110 | 67 |
| Crocker | 3rd Level Ideas and Other Notes (Discontinued by 5631) | 26 Aug 70 | 5109 | 66 |
| Walton | Comments on Host-Host Protocol Document No. 1 by S. Crocker - 6/3/70 | 29 Aug 70 | 4965 | 65 |
| Ellis | Setting File of Marking | Undated | 4904 | 64 |
| Carl | Atlanta Atlanta Meeting Report | 31 Jul 70 | 4903 | 63 |
| Walton | A Note on Inter-process Communication in a Resource Sharing Computer (#) | 3 Aug 70 | 4902 | 62 |
| Walton | A Note on Inter-process Communication in a Resource Sharing Computer (#) | 17 Jul 70 | 4901 | 61 |
| Kilar | A Simplified NCP Protocol | 13 Jul 70 | 4762 | 60 |
| Meyer | Flow Control - Even Terms Demand Allocation | 27 Jun 70 | 4761 | 59 |
| Knier | Logical Message Synchronization | 26 Jun 70 | 4760 | 58 |
| Ray | Thoughts and Reflections on RND/RFC 54 | 19 Jun 70 | 4759 | 57 |
| White | Third Level Protocol | Jun 70 | 4758 | 56 |
| McKnight | A Prototypical Implementation of the NCP | 19 Jun 70 | 4757 | 55 |
| Crocker | An Official Protocol Preference | 16 Jun 70 | 4756 | 54 |
| Crocker | An Official Protocol Preference | 9 Jun 70 | 4755 | 53 |
| Postel | Updated Distribution List (Updated by 5112) | 1 Jul 70 | 4753 | 52 |
| Ellis | Proposal for a Network Interchange Language | 4 May 70 | 4752 | 51 |
| Harlan | Comments on the Server Protocol | 30 Apr 70 | 4751 | 50 |
| Meyer | Conversations with Steve Crocker (UCIA) | 25 Apr 70 | 4750 | 49 |
| Postel | A Possible Protocol Platform | 24 Apr 70 | 4750 | 48 |
| Postel | Carl's Comments on RND/RFC 53 | 20 Apr 70 | 4749 | 47 |
| Meyer | ANPA Network Protocol Notes | 17 Apr 70 | 4748 | 46 |
| Postel | Net Protocol in Coming | 14 Apr 70 | 4747 | 45 |
| Johnson | Comments on RND/RFC 53 and 54 | 10 Apr 70 | 4746 | 44 |
| McKnight | Proposed Changes | 8 Apr 70 | 4745 | 43 |
| AT&T | Network Data Types | 31 Mar 70 | 4744 | 42 |
| Healy | IMP-IMP Protocol Connection | 30 Mar 70 | 4743 | 41 |
| Harlan | More Comments on the Forwarding Protocol | 27 Mar 70 | 4742 | 40 |
| Harlan | Comments on Problems and RND/RFC 52 (Updated 4757) | 25 Mar 70 | 4741 | 39 |
| Ellis | Comments on Network Protocol 52 - RND/RFC 52 | 20 Mar 70 | 4740 | 38 |
| Crocker | Network Meeting Summary, etc. | 20 Mar 70 | 4739 | 37 |
| Crocker | Protocol Notes (Updated 4741) (Updated by 4741) | 16 Mar 70 | 4738 | 36 |
| Johnson | Network Meeting | 3 Mar 70 | 4737 | 35 |
| Johnson | Some Notes on RND/RFC 52 on the ANPA Group | 26 Feb 70 | 4736 | 34 |
| Crocker | Net Protocol Platform (Updated 4741) (Updated by 4741) | 12 Feb 70 | 4735 | 33 |
| Johnson | Suggestions for a computer to the ANPA non-interactive communication | 11 Jan 69 | 4731 | 32 |
| Johnson | ANPA Network Forum as a Working Network | 10 Feb 69 | 4730 | 31 |
| Crocker | Interchange Conventions (Updated 4741; 4741; 4741; 4741) | 4 Feb 70 | 4727 | 30 |
| Ellis | Net in Relation to Bill Sheline's Request for Comments | 19 Jan 70 | 4726 | 29 |
| Harlan | Time Standards | 13 Jan 70 | 4725 | 28 |
| Johnson | Documentation Conventions (Updated 4691; 4715; 4740; Updated by 4737) (Not Issued) | 9 Dec 69 | 4724 | 27 |
| | | | | 26 |
| Crocker | ANPA Network Forum | 30 Oct 69 | 4722 | 25 |
| Crocker | Documentation Conventions (Updated 4691; 4715; Updated by 4729; 4732) | 21 Nov 69 | 4721 | 24 |
| Crocker | Organization of Multiple Control Messages | 16 Oct 69 | 4720 | 23 |
| Carl | Multiple Control Messages Details (Updated 4717) | 17 Oct 69 | 4719 | 22 |
| Carl | Proposal for Network Meeting | 17 Oct 69 | 4718 | 21 |
| Carl | ANCI proposal for network interchange | 16 Oct 69 | 4717 | 20 |
| Crocker | Two Protocol Suggestions to Reduce Congestion at ANPA-Related Nodes | 7 Oct 69 | 4716 | 19 |
| Carl | (Use of Lines 1 and 2) | Sep 69 | 4715 | 18 |
| Johnson | Some Comments on RND/RFC 51 (Not Issued) | 31 Aug 69 | 4699 | 17 |
| Carl | R.I.P. (Internet) (Updated by 4714; 4729; 4734) | 29 Aug 69 | 4714 | 16 |
| Carl | Network Standards for Interchange Nodes | 25 Sep 69 | 4708 | 15 |

| AUTHOR | TITLE | DATE | NO | PAGE |
|-----------|--|-----------|------|------|
| | [Not Issued] | | | 18 |
| Ceri | Referring to h-G/PGC 11 | 20 AUG 69 | 4696 | 13 |
| Winkfield | IMP-IMP Interface Flow Diagrams | 20 AUG 69 | 4697 | 12 |
| Deloche | Implementation of the HOST-IMP Software Procedures in COMDU (#) | 1 AUG 69 | 4718 | 11 |
| Crocker | Documentation Conventions (Obsoleted 488; Updated by 4740; 4749; 4732) | 23 JUL 69 | 4698 | 10 |
| Deloche | IMP Software | 1 MAY 69 | 4698 | 9 |
| Deloche | APPA Software Functional Specifications | 5 MAY 69 | 4698 | 8 |
| Deloche | HOST-IMP Interface | MAY 69 | 4693 | 7 |
| Crocker | Conversation with Bob Kann | 10 APR 69 | 4692 | 6 |
| Rulison | REL | 2 JUN 69 | 4691 | 5 |
| Shapiro | Network Timetable | 21 MAR 69 | 4690 | 4 |
| Crocker | Documentation Conventions (Obsoleted by 4896) | 9 APR 69 | 4689 | 3 |
| Duval | IMP Software | 9 APR 69 | 4688 | 2 |
| Crocker | IMP Software | 7 APR 69 | 4687 | 1 |